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TO: All Members
FROM: Representative James R. Roebuck W
DATE: February 16, 2011

RE: Co-Sponsorship Memo — Amending the Public School Code to Exclude
the Home Address of an Employee of a School Entity

In the near future, | will be introducing legislation to add a section to the Public School
Code pertaining to confidentiality of home addresses of school employees.

This legislation will prohibit school employees home addresses to be considered public
record under the Right-to-Know law.

School employees wilt include not only those employed in school entities within a school
district, but any school funded and administered by the Department of Education.

Last session, this was HB1944. Previous Co-Sponsors included — Carroll, Cohen,
Scavello, Harkins, Fleck, Milne, Murt, O’'Neill, Tallman, Barbin, Brown, Everett, Frankel,
Goodman, Grove, Hennessey, Kortz, Kula, McGeehan, Mundy, Myers, Mustio,
Pashinski, Petrarca, Quinn, Readshaw, Sabatina, Sainato, Watson, Swanger,
Creighton, Hornaman, and Bradford.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Marlena Miller at
717-787-7044 or mmmiller@pahouse.net
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